DuPont Engineering
4200 Camp Ground Road
Louisville, KY 40216

DuPont Engineering

April 29, 2003

Mr. Christopher A. Saari

Hydrogeologist

Northern Region Remediation & Redevelopment
State of Wisconsin Dept. of Natural Resources
Ashland Service Center

2501 Golf Course Road

Ashland, WI 54806

Drainage Sampling Report
For the Former DuPont Barksdale Facility
Barksdale, Wisconsin
(BRRTS #02-04-000156)

Dear Mr. Saari:

DuPont is pleased to submit the attached Draft May 2002 Drainage Sampling Report for
the former DuPont Barksdale Facility. The report documents the results of the May 2002
sediment and surface water sampling that was completed within each of the site’s 10
known drainage features.

Three paper copies and one electronic copy of the one volume report are included

(2 paper and one electronic copy for WDNR and one paper copy for the Washburn public
library). DuPont appreciates your assistance transmitting the copy to the Washburn
library for their files.

If you have any questions or desire any additional information, please feel free to contact
me at (502) 569-2148.

Sincerely,

Faddy 4 twe.

Bradley S."Nave

DuPont Corporate Remediation Group
Project Director

phone: (502) 569-2148

fax: (502) 569-2277

e-mail; Bradlev.S.Nave(@usa.dupont.com

cC: Mrs. Amelia Lindsey, Bayfield County Health Dept.
Mr. Henry Nehls-Lowe, MPH, State of Wisconsin Dept. of Health & Family Services
Mr. Cary E. Pooler, URS Project Manager
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